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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

#

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 3:58 PM

To: HO Winnie

Cc LKK Valuation; HAN Zhuangchou

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKA7601) - AUDI A4
Dear Winnie,

The market value for SKA 7601J is 35K(est) as at August 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 1:33 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchow! (edwardchowl@yahoo.com) <edwardchowl@yahoo.com>;
elson@rta.com.sg; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKA7601J - AUDI A4

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Winnie Ho with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 1/8/2019

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 1:33 PM
To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;

collinwong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl
(edwardchowl@yahoo.com); elson@rta.com.sg; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); patrick.soo@a-
pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

Cc: HO Winnie
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKA7601J - AUDI A4
Attachments: SKA7601).pdf; ATT00001.htm; image002.png; ATT00002.htm; imaga003.png;

ATT00003.htm; image005.jpg; ATT00004.htm

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
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Pl to OneMotoring

\ghicle Owner Particulars
sner 1D Type:

pwner 1D
vehicle Details

vVehicle No

vehicle to be Exported:

intended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:
vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No:

Chassis No

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date-
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Registered Vehicle

The information contained hereinis correct as at 01 Aug 2019

My 35\
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Singapore NRic
210G

SKA7601)
Yes

08 Aug 2019
AUDI

A420TFsSIQU S-TRONIC

White
2010
CDN145244

WAUZZZBK78A032199

155.0kW (207 bhp)
$42,681.00

06 Dec 2010

06 Dec 2010

2

$42,681.00

Yes
05 Dec 2020
$23,474.00

05 Dec 2020

E - Open Category
10

$46,001.00
$6,026.00
$29,500.00
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SGCARMART.COM Login

Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
i3
Fares from
28 Jul -

BOOK NOW

See Conditions

i 07/2010 Mercedes Benz C200 CGI Estate, [ Bra— .
i s e ACTr—
yourself! Advertise it at just ¢ E o Milsage . . o5 W o

$58 until it's SOLD! One Stop Car Hub

Finance, Insurance, Workshop
New and Used Cars

Larg

Direct Owner

Past an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

- (Sort by Date Posted /] [20 results/page |
11 vehicles R T Ly
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection audi a4 Any Any 2010 Any Ay Any Available
Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $27,800 $9,690 /yr 04-Aug-2010 1,798 c¢ 126,800 km Luxury Available

AA Trust Certified Quality Pre-Owned Vehicle! Value For Money Short Term Drive! Best Deal In Town! The A4 Packs The Punch With Sta...
AA Trust Automotive

Posted: 02-Aug-2019  Taus: 2010 Audi A4, 2010 audi a4, Audi A4, audi a3, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi
Audi A4 2.0A TFSI Quattro $27,500 N.A 02-Feb-2010 1,984 cc 165,000 km Luxury Available
S-tronic S-Line
New 6 Months Road Tax. Servicing Done In June. New Battery Changed In June. Good For Renewal. New Number Plate, Old Number Re... fomect ouner |
Posted: 01 -Aug Tags: 3 Audi A4, 2010 audi a4, AL 4, aud a4, Audi, Ad, a4, Used Audi
Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU S-Line $68,800 $6,870 jyr 26-Mar-2010 1,798 cc - Luxury Available

{New 10-yr COE)

Rare Audi A4 S Line Black On Black. Spacious Sedan. Option To Purchase Without COE. All Wear And Tear Replaced. 6 Months Warranty...

Posted: 31-3ul2019  Tags: 2010

i Ad, 2010 awdl a4, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a3, Used Aud

t 1 Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $26,000 $12,310 Jyr 31-Mar-2010 1,798 cc 183,000 km Luxury Available

@ New Engine Mounting And Brake Pad. Value For Money. Depreciation Only $970 Per Month, Before Adding Car Body. Cheaper Than Rent...

019 Tags: 2010 Audi A, 2010 audi 34, Audi A%, audi 34, A

Posted: 30

i, A4, ad, Used Augi

iri het it?
GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it
OE

4 Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
'LOAN

Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU $26,000 $12,300 fyr 31-Mar-2010 1,798 cc 128,000 km Luxury Available
Low Depreciation, Car In Good Condition. Ideal For Short Term Or COE Renewal. No Unnecessary Undercarriage Sounds. View To Believ...

Car Empire Automobiles Pte Ltd

Fosted: 24-1ui-2019 Tags: 2010 Audi Ad, 2010 audi a4, Audi A, audi 34, Audl, Ad, a4, Used Audi
Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU (New $68,800 $6,870 fyr 12-Mar-2010 1,798 cc 126,000 km Luxury Available
10-yr COE)

Sporty Black Beautiful A4. Selling Cheap! Hurry!Must View,Up To 100% Flexible Loan. We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan A...

Postedt; 28-Jul-2014% Tags: 2010 Audi A4, 2010 audi a+, Audi A4, audi a4, Audi, A4, a4, Used Audi

Audi A4 2.0A TFSI Quattro $79,800 $7,970 /yr 31-Mar-2010 1,984 cc 135,000 km Luxury Available
S-tronic (New 10-yr COE)

Legal Certified Supersprint Exhaust! Lowered Suspension! Beautiful Wrapped! Well Maintained! Tip Top Condition! No Repairs Need! See...

1 25-Juk2019 Tags: 2010 Audi A4, 2010 audi a4, A

4, B

at, Audi, Ad, ad, Used Audl

Audi A4 2,0A TFSI Quattro $37,800 $18,150 jyr 02-Jul-2010 1,984 cc - Luxury Available
S-tronic

Compare



Like New Inside Out, Low Mileage. Well Taken Care Of And Always Shelter Parked.

i A4, adi ad

I, A4, a9,

3 Audli

Audi A4 1.8A TFSI MU S-Line 468,800 $6,870 fyr 08-Feb-2010 1,798 cc - Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)
Beautiful Black In Brown. Audi A4 S Line Comfortable Yet Spacious. Vehicle Beautifully Maintained By Previous Fussy Owner! 100% Acci...
Posted ul-2019  Tags: 2010 Audi A4, 2010 audi a4, Audi A4, sudi a4, Audi, A4, 34, Used Audi
Audi A4 2.0A TFSI Quattro $37,000 $11,590 /yr 08-Dec-2010 1,984 cc 186,000 km Luxury Available
S-tronic
Last Servicing On January 2019 180000km, With Technic Automotive. Together With, Change Of Original Front Rotor And Pad, Full Oil C...
Posted: 01-Jul-201¢ Tags: 201 A, Ad, a4, Used Aud
Audi A4 2.0A TFSI Quattro $31,800 $12,870 /yr 25-May-2010 1,984 cc 94,000 km Luxury Available
S-tronic
Clean And Neat Interior/Exterior. Agent Service Till 61000km Thereafter Service At External Workshop. Clutch Plate Changed Mid 2018. [owecr ownie ]
Posted: 30-1un Tags: 2010 Audi Ad, 2010 audi a3, A 4, Auch, A4, a4, Used Audi
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

20 v |results/page
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ubishs & There are plenty of cars f;
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